

MUHAMMAD SHAKER

Al-Jubail, Saudi Arabia/Eastern Region 35713 | +966594453885 | Shakirsardar79@gmail.com

Summary

Safety Supervisor with 12 years of experience in the petrochemical and fertilizer industry, specializing in safety audits, incident investigations, and promoting a safety-first culture. Skilled in developing and implementing safety protocols, ensuring compliance with industry regulations, and providing safety training for diverse teams.

Experience

Environmental Health & Safety Supervisor (FSN CO)

May 2024 to Current

Client: SADARA Petrochemical Company.

- Designed and implemented a comprehensive Behavior Based Safety strategy that decreased injuries by 45 % over a 1-year period.
- Incorporated effective Hazard Identification processes that led to a substantial reduction in unaddressed safety risks, increasing overall workplace safety by 35%.
- Developed and facilitated Safety Training programs for a workforce of 200+ employees resulting in heightened awareness on Industrial Safety, Accident Investigation and Environmental, Health, and Safety (EHS) guidelines.
- Conducted in-depth Incident Investigations and risk assessments, contributing to a 20% reduction in safety incidents.
- Primarily leveraging fall protection and fire safety. And fostered a positive safety culture that led to a 20% increase in compliance with safety regulations.

Environmental Health & Safety Supervisor (FSN CO)

Aug 2015 to Apr 2024

- **Client: SABIC Affiliate (PETROKEMIA, SADAF, SAB TANK, SAFCO, AL RAZI, IBN ZAHR, SHARQ, HADEED) Plants**
- Implemented safety training programs leading to a 30% reduction in workplace accidents.
- Implemented a new safety training program that increased employee participation by 50%.
- Enhanced industrial Safety practices, reducing maintenance-related injuries by 45% across all SABIC affiliates sites.
- Led safety audits and compliance checks across multiple SABIC sites, achieving a 30% reduction in incident rates.
- Reduced OSHA recordable incidents by 15% through strategic safety training programs.
- Monitored and enforced OSHA compliance for various projects and maintenance activities ensuring zero non-compliance incidents.
- Performed rigorous Job Safety Analysis for 100+ tasks, directly contributing to a safer workplace environment.
- Managed emergency response activities, leading a team of 20 members that resulted in a 40% reduction in response time.

Client: MA 'Aden Phosphate Company.

- Conducted regular site inspections and risk assessments, leading to a 20% decrease in near-miss incidents.
- Led training sessions on Safety Management Systems, resulting in 20% improvement in employee engagement and commitment to safety protocols.
- Evaluated and improved Industrial Hygiene practices, resulting in a 35% improvement in overall worksite health and safety.
- Monitored compliance with safety regulations across different plant unit sites, leading to a 25% decrease in safety violations.
- Adhered strictly to Occupational Health standards, contributing to a 30% decrease in work-related health issues.

Skills

- Strong communication abilities
- Problem-Solving
- Specific Petrochemical Industry Knowledge
- Ability to work as a team, and to work in shifts
- Safety Management
- Regulatory Compliance
- Risk Assessment
- Training and Development
- Incident Investigation

Certifications

- **NEBOSH** (IGC1, IGC2, IGC3,) Vivid Institute of Occupational Safety and Health, Islamabad
- **IOSH** (Managing Safety) Most Services (Private) Limited
- **Life critical standard training (LCS)**, MERIC training institute Jubail (KSA)
- **Train the trainer certification**, OSHACADEMY (USA)
- **Occupational health and safety supervisor**, OSHACADEMY (USA)
- **Safety Inspector Certificate**, Olyan Descon, Lahore (PAKISTAN)
- **Basic Computer Certification**, International Islamic University, Islamabad (PAKISTAN)

Education

- **Graduation, B.COM**
University of Azad Jammu & Kashmir (PAKISTAN)
- **2Years Diploma, Health, Safety and Environment**
Skill Development Association Govt. of Punjab (PAKISTAN)
- **1 Year Diploma, Mechanical Technology**
Technical Education Peshawar Board (PAKISTAN)

LANGUAGES

- ENGLISH, URDU , HINDI AND CHINESE

Personal Information

- Father's Name: Hukam Dad khan
- Date of birth: 1979-02-17
- Gender: Male
- Nationality: Pakistani
- Marital status: Married

Driving license

Holding driving license (KSA)
